
CITY OF MADISON 
INTER-DEPARTMENTAL 

CORRESPONDENCE 
 

 

November 2, 2017 
 

TO: Mayor Paul Soglin and all City Alderpersons 

 

FROM: Michael C. Koval, Chief of Police 

 

SUBJECT: 12.325 Entering or Staying Upon Highways Restricted - 6 Month Report 
 
 

City Ordinance 12.325 became effective April 10, 2017.  During the first several weeks after the ordinance went 

into effect, Officers contacted those observed in violation of the ordinance and handed out the ordinance 

information pamphlets.  The pamphlets explain the ordinance, the covered highways, and a list community 

resources available to those in need.  Officers gave verbal warnings for the violation and educated violators by 

explaining the ordinance and handing out a pamphlet.  

 

During the first six months the ordinance was in effect, eight persons were issued a total of 27 citations for 

violation of MGO Sec. 12.325.   One individual has been cited 15 times.  Four of those cited listed no 

permanent address on at least one of the occasions they were cited. The demographic information for those cited 

is listed below. 

  

Age Sex Race Number of 

Citations 

Address 

46 M White 15 No permanent address on 4 occasions 

35 M African American 3 No permanent address on one occasion 

52 M White 3 Permanent address given 

40 M White 2 No permanent address on one occasion 

25 F White 1 Permanent address given 

71 M White 1 Permanent address given 

54 M Native American 1 Permanent address given 

32 M African American 1 No permanent address 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Respectfully,  
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Michael C. Koval, Chief of Police 

 


